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Kenya Power

The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd.
Central Office — P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya
Telephone — 254-02-3201000-Telegrams '"ELECTRIC'- www.kenyapower.co.ke

Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road

Our Ref: KP1/6A.1/PT/14/16/A59

M/s

Dear Sir/ Madam:

CLARIFICATION No 1: ON ICB No: KP1/6A.1/PT/14/16/A59 FOR PROCUREMENT OF TOOLS

04" April, 2017

AND ACCESSORIES FOR LIVE LINE MAINTAINANCE.

The following responses are made to clarifications sought on various issues in the Bidding Documents for

Procurement of Tools and Accessories for Live line maintenance.

Sr. Query Response
No.
1. | Are bidders expected to pay any fees for the tender | Tender document is downloaded
document? free from www.kplc.co.ke website.
2. | We have noted some discrepancy between the price | Group 1-15 are specification
schedule, (page 44....), and schedule of requirements, | organised by the category of goods
section VII Group 1-15.Kindly clarify which one is | while the price schedule is for
correct. purposes of numbers to be
procured.
For each item, in the price schedule,
the bidder needs to check the
relevant specification from group 1
to 15.
3. | The use of the brand names and drawings. Refer to ITB 16.5

“Brand names or catalogue
numbers referred to in this
specification are intended to be
descriptive only and not restrictive.
The tenderer may adopt higher
standards, brand names, and or
catalogue numbers in its tender,
provided that it demonstrates to
KPLC’s satisfaction that the
substitutions ensure equivalence to
the requirements.”

Any brand name in the drawings is
for purposes of illustration only.




Sr. Query
No.

Response

4. | What would be the acceptable criteria for evaluation for
the bid? Either the tender on item basis or total tender as
one single lot?

Total tender

5. | Please clarify whether we need to provide samples along
with the bid?

No samples are required.

6. | We are interested to understand whether it will be Kenya
power who will pay us for the supply or World Bank?

Payments to be made by the
Purchaser as per sample contract.

7. | Duration of training is 8 weeks (as per price sheet -Page
-101), however as per the scope it is mentioned (page
137) 2 weeks training for the refreshment course to
existing training personnel around 144 person, 12 person
together so around 12 training. Please suggest how we
have to cost for this 2 weeks as per price sheet we have
to submit final cost.

The two weeks refresher Course to
be included in the bid as per the
table below.

8. | Point 3.1-ii - Point C: - The training manager should
have experience in similar Training Coordination in
developing countries in Africa. Please confirm.

The training manager should have
experience in similar training
coordination in developing
countries. (Good understanding of
the cultural diversity).

9. | Please refer to tool list, we have some remarks for some
tools as full specs not mentioned (we have made
remarks).we need more information or catalogue number.

All the tools in the schedule have
.specs in the various groups of
specifications.

We have no Catalogue numbers

10.| Please refer to page 40 of the tender document

3.1 post qualification requirements (ITB 36.1).

The minimum average annual turnover of USD
6,700,000.00 Million which is calculated as total certified
payments received for contracts in progress or completed,
within the last five (5) years.in the event of a joint venture,
all parties combined must meet this requirement.

Kindly confirm the figure is USD 6,700,000.00 Million

1'USD 6,700,000.00

Yours faithfully,
For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.

ENG. MICHAEL ADHIAMBO
PROJECTS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER
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List of Related Services and Completion Schedule

[This table shall be filled in by the Purchaser. The Required Completion Dates should be realistic, and consistent with the
required Goods Delivery Dates (as per Incoterms)]

Place where

Final Completion

. s . : ; ., | Services shall Date(s) of
1
Service Description of Service Quantity Physical Unit be performed Repyies
) [insert , ; ,
[mse.r ! [insert description of Related | quantity of [lflsert .. | [insert name i reqfured
Service ; . Pphysical unit Completion
NoJ Services] items to be fior the items] of the Place] Date(s)]
supplied]
5 s 24 months from the
Training for live line works 24 Teams KPLSC }T;iinmg effective date of the
contract
2 weeks prior to
.. commencement of
Refresher Training 12 Teams KPLSCC }Tgiinmg the main training

from the effective
date of the contract







